Babbage, Carrie

From: P
Sent: ) 1 June 2011 08:52¢

To: Babbage, Carrie
Cc: Thomas, David
Subject: Re: UNCLASSIFIED: Premises Licence Applications - PB Stores and Co-op, Foxhole

Road, Paignton

Hi Carrie,
Sorry for the delay in getting you the attached.

Please see attached objection to the Co-Ops application, i have used
page 19 of their application and raised my points in red.

| hope this is satisfactory?

Best wishes & kind regards

On 7 June 2011 11:09, <carrie.babbage@torbay.gcsx.gov.uk> wrote:

> Dear
-

>
>
> Thank you for your email regarding the above Premises Licence applications

> for PB Stores and Co-op which are both situated in Foxhole Road, Paignton.
>

>
>

> In its current format | am unable to accept your email as a relevant
> representation which is why | am advising you on the correct procedure for

> making representations.
=

>
>

> An applicant for a Premises Licence must demonstrate in their application

> how they intend to meet the Government Licensing Objectives:
=

>

-

> The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
- .

> The Prevention of Public Nuisance

>

> Public Safety
=

> The Protection of Children from Harm
3
>
>
> The application form includes provisions for this within the Operating
> Schedule and each application can be viewed online by clicking on the
> following link http://www.torbay.gov.uk/licensingact2003 Once you are on the
> Licensing Act web page you need to click on the link for ‘Access to Public
> Registers’ and then look up each premises separately under ‘Premises
: 1




> Register’. This will show you exactly what each premises has applied for,
> the hours they wish to sell alcohol and also the conditions that they have
> in place to meet the Licensing Objectives. If the licence is granted, these

> conditions are enforceable by law.
>

>
>

> If you are a resident in the area you may object to the applications during

> the consultation period which ends on 23.06.11 for PB Stores and 30.06.11
> for Co-op. The Licensing Act states that we are unable to accept any

> representations that are frivolous, vexatious or repetitive. Your

> representation must be in relation to one or more of the Licensing

> Objectives and you need to give a reason why your think the application will
> have an adverse affect on these

>

> Whilst you may object by email you will need to supply your name and address
> so that it can be shown that you live in the vicinity and it would be

> helpful if you could object to each premises separately as each application

> is different and taken on its own merits.
-3

>

>

> If | can be of any further assistance or you would like to ask me any

> questions about the applications please call me on the telephone number

> below and | will do my best to assist you.
>

>
>

> Kind regards
>

Carrie Babbage - Licensing Enforcement Officer

VVVVVYVYVY

> Licensihg and Public Protection
=

> Roebuck House, Abbey Road
>

> Torquay, TQ2 5EJ
>

> 01803 208037
>
>
>

> This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the
> intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information and/or may be
> legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify

> the sender immediately and delete this email.
> .

>

>

>

> IMPORTANT: The conients of this email and any aftachments are confidential.
> They are intended for the named recipient(s) only.

> |If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager

> or the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make
> copies thereof.
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P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a} General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

A closed circuit TV System to be installed and maintained. images recorded and retained for at
least 28 days and to be handed to the Police / Local Authority on request.

CCTV should be installed on the outside of the premises as well as internal
with a security guard outside to ensure that adults are not purchasing
alcohol for minors and to disperse gatherings of kids, teenagers & adults

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Notices to be displayed instore thal it is and offence for under 18s to purchase alcohol.
Store fitted with panic alarm for staff to press In cases of emergenay.
Store fitted with a burglar alarm.

All spirits will be displayed behind the kiosk

¢) Fublic safety

The requirements of the Fire Officer to be complied with.

Crime, Drugs, underage drinking, Drink driving, ASBO's are being slowly curbed by the
police & PCSQ’s. There is no mention of how you will combat Public safety with
regards to the mentioned points

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No deliveries to take place between the hours of 11pm and 6am the following day.

Deliverys should be between 9am and 7pm due to the close proximity of residence
reversing beepers and refrigeration units. Kids who loiter around the shop area are
classed as a public nuisance as well as car doors banging at 11pm

¢} The protection of children from harm

All staff trained in relation to underage relaied sales of alcoho). Proof of age scheme in place.
"Under 25" scheme in place and notices of this prominently displayed within the store.

Electronic till promt when alcohol scanned through tills to remind staff to check age of
purchaser.

"All due diligence" refusals log kept to record where sales of alcohol are challenged or refused.

To protect children from harm through Alcohol the licence should not be granted as there
is another 1 possibly 2 shops that sell alcohol within 50 meters of this proposed licence,
granting this licence will promote not protect children from harm. Promoting alcohol sales
is against the government guide lines




